
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula 

FROM: Brittni Nix, City Administrator 

DATE: July 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Schedule of Fees   

  

The City of Dacula Fee Schedule is in need of amendment and re-adoption by the City 

Council.  

HB 461 revised the permitted methods for calculating regulatory fees such as building 

permits. As such, Dacula must amend our building permit fee structure to be compliant 

with State Law. The proposed methodology is consistent with neighboring jurisdictions 

and utilizes the International Code Council Building Valuation Data for projects valued 

over $75,000.  Projects valued under $75,000 would adhere to a flat fee structure.   

All proposed amendments are shown in red on the attached City of Dacula Schedule of 

Fees for the Mayor and City Council’s review.  
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